FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT ON BILL NO. S.983
(Doc. No. 11285ac14.docx)

The Honorable Leon Howard, Chairperson, House Medical, Military, Public and Municipal

TO: Affairs Committee
FROM: State Budget Division, Budget and Control Board
ANALYSTS: K. Earle Powell
DATE: March 7, 2014 SBD: 2014107
AUTHOR: Senator Hutto PRIMARY CODE CITE: 1-1-617
SUBJECT: Endometriosis Awareness Month
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES:
$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected)
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON FEDERAL & OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES:
$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected)
BILL SUMMARY:

Senate Bill 983 amends the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, to designate March as “Endometriosis
Awareness Month”.

EXPLANATION OF IMPACT:
There is no impact to the General Fund of the State or on Federal and/or Other Funds.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT IMPACT:

None.

SPECIAL NOTES:

None.

Approved by:

SaPNEYA o

Brenda Hart

Assistant Director, State Budget Division

Page 1 of 1
S0983.docx



